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An Historical Guide 
From 1856 to today... 

 

St Markôs Today 
St Markôs is a beautiful and historic Church.  But 

even more wonderful is the fact that God has been 

at work building His Church (the people).  Through 

his Son Jesus, He offers forgiveness of sins, joy, 

hope and life eternal to all who turn and trust in him. 

The Congregation at St Marks has been growing 

steadily and aims to combine a traditional style, with 

modern and relevant messages from the Bible, and 

a caring and loving community. 

A young new minister, Rev Ben Boardman, arrived 

in early 2016 to oversee Picton and Wilton Anglican 

Churches.  Rev Boardman says, ñItôs a great 

privilege to be able to build on the strong foundation 

of 160 years of St Markôs Anglican Church.ò 

ñWe intend to engage the local Picton community 

with the good news of Jesus and with practical love 

and participation in community life.  St Markôs is 

also a great venue for weddings, funerals and 

baptisms/naming services.ò 

ñWe hope youôll consider joining us for Church any 

Sunday at 9:30am, or perhaps participating in a 

óChristianity Exploredô Course to find out more and 

ask your questions about the Christian faith.  

Further info can always be found on our website or 

by getting in touch with us. ñ 

Contact Us 

St Marks, Picton Anglican Church 

PO Box 447, Picton NSW 2571 

(02) 4630 8888 

hello@pwac.org.au 

www.pwac.org.au 
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Floodwaters of 2016 
In June 2016 Picton was deluged with several days 

of intense rain, culminating in a very wet Sunday on 

June 5.  The power went out during prayers that 

morning, but we still had no idea what was ahead.  

By evening water was rising 1 metre per hour until 

the water measured 2 metres inside the Church.   

This resulted in extensive damage to the furniture, 

organ, floorboards, walls, cemetery and records.   

After a long drying out period, restoration began in 

early 2017, largely paid for by insurance.  The 

Congregation has been meeting in the Wollondilly 

Shire Hall during this time.  The Church re-opened 

on 23rd July 2017 and its 160 year history continues 

on in earnest. 

Unfortunately the Wordsworth organ will not be 

returning to St Markôs.  A similar Pipe Organ of 

comparable size and quality will be replacing it. 

Historic Pipe Organ 
The beautiful and unique Wordsworth pipe organ at 

St Markôs was the only one of its kind in Australia.  It 

was ordered by Major Henry Lassetter on a trip to 

England in 1893, built that year by Wordsworth of 

Leeds, and finally installed at St Markôs in 1894 at a 

total cost of Ã193.  

St Markôs Cemetery 
A stroll around the cemetery reveals many of the 

names of Pictonôs pioneer families.  The earliest 

grave is that of Robert White, who died in 1840.  A 

monument in the southwest corner of the cemetery is 

in memory of the 3 construction workers who died 

while working on the railway viaduct. 

 

Restoration 
During 1999-2000, federation 

funding and community 

donations enabled a significant 

restoration and refurbishment 

of St Markôs.  The work of 

restoring and maintaining this 

wonderful Church is an 

ongoing task.  The aim is to 

provide a place where the 

Word of God is preached and 

his people are gathered for 

many generations to come. 

160 years of St Markôs 
St Markôs Anglican Church in Picton was opened for 

worship in 1856.  Edward Blacket designed the 

Church in 1848 and the foundation stone was laid in 

1850 by the Rev Edward Rogers.   

The original Church was tiny, but it grew with the 

population by adding twelve feet to the nave in 1872, 

and adding transepts in 1885. 

The Church is built of sandstone, with cedar interior 

fittings.  The original roof was wooden shingles, 

replaced by slate in 1904 and then tiles in 1930. 

The oil lamps were presented and installed in 1914 

by the congregation in memory of their Rev William 

Chase after he died in 1912 from Meningitis.  These 

oil lamps have been restored and are frequently used 

to add a wonderful ambiance to our services. 

Memorial stained glass windows were erected in the 

1920ôs in memory of members of the Antill and 

Hassall families. 
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